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HOREL   GAYOSO
ErmHls  BERET

E=
Juno  3o,1921

in  E  G  Liebold
225  E  Boston  Blvd
I)etrolt  RElch

Dear  Mr  Liebold:

I  am  sending  you  copl©s  whicb  are  self-explanatory.

During  ny  investl8atlons  the  past  few  months,  by  the  aeslstanoe  ®f

in.  John  A Richardson.  Hanag®r  of  the  lxperial  Bank  of  Canada,   I  lo-

oat®d  the  accounts  of  Jake  mompson  and  John  Wlltos  Booth  Carried

with  the  Oatarlo  Branch  Bark  ®f  Hontre&l.  Canada.     In  following  this

1nv®stlgatlon  with  a view  of  g®ttlng  this  record.   it  was  cho"m  on

tbe  trial  of  mG.  Stirratt  that  John  Wlllres  Booth  ait  that  time  had  on

deposit  with  this  Dam  $400.00.     It  was  also  shown  that  Jake  q}holxpson

had  on  deposit  at  the  same  time.  $600,000.00.    ny  object  in getting

this  record  wa.a  to  show  when  these  accounts  were  closed.   11.  Closed.

But  copies  of  letters  I  send  you  explain  why  I  did  not  get  them.
`1

0f  course  I  an  absolutely  satisfied  beyond  question

that  the  book  which  I  have  published  of  the  escape  and  suicide  of

John  Wiltos  Booth  ls  a v®rlty.  btit  I  am contlmlng  this  lnvestl-

gation  and  propose  t®  do  so  until  yon  and  in.  For'd  are  thoroughly

satisfied  that  I  am  correct  in  ray  conclnsicms.

R®member  me  kindly   to  RT.  £'ord  and   sbould  be  glad  to

haT®  a  letter  from you  at  your  convenience.

I  an.  with personal  regards.

Very  truly  yours.

F  I  Bates
Addres 8 :
1234  Harb®rt  AT®
Hexphls  ]em


